
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Michele Swansiger
To: Samuel R Skubak
Cc: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Subject: FW: RCRA-04-2023-2111(b) / 113 Stagecoach Trail, Greensboro, NC 27409
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2023 12:02:40 PM
Attachments: The Sherwin-Williams Company.CAFO.9.21.23.RCRA-04-2023-2111(b) - fwd pmt.pdf

Hi Sam –
 
First email did not go through to Regional Hearing Clerk – Round 2.
 
Kind regards,
Michele
____________________________________________________________________________________
Michele C. Swansiger
Legal Administrative Assistant | Corporate Legal Department | The Sherwin-Williams Company
216.566.3287 | michele.swansiger@sherwin.com | 101 W. Prospect Avenue | Cleveland, Ohio 44115
 
From: Michele Swansiger 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 11:55 AM
To: Samuel R Skubak <Sam.R.Skubak@sherwin.com>
Cc: r4_regional_hearing clerk@epa.gov; himes.daryl@epa.gov
Subject: RCRA-04-2023-2111(b) / 113 Stagecoach Trail, Greensboro, NC 27409
 
Hi Sam –
 
Please see attached payment that went out today via overnight Federal Express for the
matter referenced in the Subject line.  This will also serve as notice to the EPA Regional
Hearing Clerk and Mr. Daryl R. Himes as required in the Consent Agreement.
 
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
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Michele Swansiger


From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 11:40 AM
To: Michele Swansiger
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FedEx Shipment 684349703967: This shipment is scheduled to be sent


 This	email	originated	outside	the	Company 
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You’re getting a package! 
A label was created and your package is preparing to be shipped. We’ll 


send the delivery date when we get your package from the shipper. 
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The delivery date may be updated when FedEx receives the package. 
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TRACKING NUMBER


 


684349703967  


 


    


FROM


 


THE SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO  


101 W. PROSPECT AVE.  


CLEVELAND, OH, US, 44115  


 


    


TO


 


US EPA  


SL-MO-C2-GL  


105 CONVENTION PLAZA  
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GVMNT LCKBOX 979078  


ST. LOUIS, MO, US, 63101  
    


REFERENCE


 


D140740300184CA100913/S.SKUBAK 
 


    


SHIPPER REFERENCE


 


D140740300184CA100913/S.SKUBAK 
 


    


PACKAGING TYPE


 


FedEx Envelope 
 


    


ORIGIN


 


CLEVELAND, OH, 44115 
 


    


DESTINATION


 


ST. LOUIS, MO, US, 63101 
 


    


STANDARD TRANSIT


 


Fri , 10/13/2023 by 5:00pm 
 


    


NUMBER OF PIECES


 


1 
 


    


TOTAL SHIPMENT WEIGHT


 


0 .50 LB 
 


    


SERVICE TYPE


 


FedEx Standard Overnight 
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Make your deliveries 
fit your life 


 


Don't want packages sitting on the 


porch? Enroll in FedEx Delivery 


Manager® to request to redirect a 


package to a FedEx location for 


free. You can also get a QR code to 


show to a team member for an even 


easier pickup. 
 


SIGN UP FOR FEDEX DELIVERY 
MANAGER  


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


FOLLOW FEDEX 
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  Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. 


This report was generated at approximately 10:39 AM CDT 10/12/2023. 


 


All weights are estimated.  


 






